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¥ GPU Nuclesr Corporation
One Lipper Pond Road
- Mh.r Parsippany, New Jersey 07054
201-318-7000
| TELEX 136-482
Wriler's Direct Cial Numbet

January 19, 1993

€300-93-2016
€320-93-2019

U. §. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attention: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Sir:

Subject: Saxton Nuclear Experimental Corporation (SNEC)
Docket No. 50-146
Operating License No. DPR-4
Request for Withholding Information
for Public Disclosure

dated July 1, 1992,

|
|

: References: 1, GPU Nuclear letter C300-92-2174 (C320-92-2117) to NRC,
|

§ 2. NRC letter to GPU Nuclear, dated December 11, 1992.

\

| In reference 1, GPU Nuclear submitted a complete copy of the internal

| Penelec/GPU Williamsburg Incident Investigation 89-WM-2 report and a redacted

' copy of the report, and indicated that the redacted report could be placed in

| the Public Document Room (PDR). GPU Nuclear also requested that certain

| information in the “"complets" report be withheld from public disclosure in
accordance with the identified sections of 10 CFR 2.790.

Reference 2 responds to the GPU Nuclear request. In it the NRC concludes that
some of the material contained in “he “"complete" report may be withheld, but
that certain other material should be released and placed in the PDR. The

enclosure to reference | identified the specific information the NRC believes
should not be withheld.
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We have reviewed the NRC position and concur in placing in the PDR the
identity of all individuals identified in the enclosure of reference 1 titled
"Individuals Whose Identity Should Not be Withheld," with one exception,
nnmel{ the decedent "DD." We respectfully submit that even though death
usually extinguishes individual privacy rights, the request to withhold the
identity of decedent "DD" constitutes an instance when the right should
continue for the benefit of DD's survivors. Please review at least pages 66
and 284-285 of the "complete" report in considering this request.

Regarding the commercial information, a further review has been made and GPU
Nuciear withdraws its request for withholding from public disclosure the
commercial information on pa 2s 119, 120, and 280 of the "complete" report.
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John €, Fornicola
Licensing and Regulatory Affairs

- Director
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S. Weiss - NRC

32093010.L€7

R S



